

KETAN MEHTA

Experience



Contact

Address:

F-101, Satyamev Vista, Near Gota
Cross Road, SG
Highway, Gota, Ahmedabad-
382481, Gujarat, India.

Phone:

+91-9265830217

Email:

ketanmehta010@gmail.com

Languages

English

Hindi

Gujarati

Additional Information

Passport Number: K4396232

Marital Status: Married

Professional Summary

Dedicated professional with almost 8 years of progressive supervisory oil field experience-willing to travel and relocate. Results oriented individual with a proven record of accomplishments and consistent contribution that increase efficiency and control costs through experience. Currently working at Baker Hughes, Saudi Arabia as a Supervisor in Fracturing and Stimulation (Well Services). Experienced managerial skills with over 6 years of experience in industry.

Excellent reputation for resolving problems, improving customer satisfaction, and driving overall operational improvements. Consistently saved costs while increasing profits.

Skill Highlights and Core Competencies

- Microsoft Office and Internet Operations
- Coaching and Mentoring
- Continuous Improvements
- Heavy Equipment Operations
- Inventory Control
- Excellent Interpersonal Skills
- Customer Service Delivery
- Service-focused
- Assembly procedures for various machineries
- Quality Control

Education

KALINGA UNIVERSITY, Raipur

Bachelor of Mechanical Engineering.

DAYALBAGH EDUCATIONAL INSTITUTE, Technical College

Diploma in Automobile Engineering

College Topper, GPA: 9.5/10

Elected Captain of Automobile Batch

Placement Co-ordinator for the batch

Certifications

"B" and "C" certificate holder of National Cadet Corps

Accomplishments

Supervised team of 20 staff members.

Collaborated with different team segments for carrying out SIMOPS.

Professional Experience

December 2019 to August 2020

Baker Hughes

Udhailiyah, Saudi Arabia

Field Supervisor

Worked at various ARAMCO locations like Shedgum and Hawiyah as Frac Supervisor, Treater.

- Executed Proppant Frac jobs on High Temperature and High Pressure Gas Wells at SAWCOD project.
- Executed Acid Frac jobs involving mixing of various chemicals batch and on the fly at ARAMCO locations.
- Completed Trainings like H2S detection, HAZCOM, Permit to Work, Fire Fighting.
- Overseen the maintenance and prepared for the readiness of the Frac fleet at yard.
- Prepared the job packages and submitted them timely to district get uploaded on system.
- Maintained Zero LTI for the fleet and team.

December 2018 to November 2019

Schlumberger Asia Services Limited

Mumbai,Ahmedabad,Nagayalanka,Yanam,Barmer

Field Specialist-2

Worked at various locations like Ahmedabad(ONGC), East Coast(Reliance), Barmer(Cairn Energy),Yanam(Oil India) for different purposes to meet the company business requiremnts and successfully carried out the Gravelpack,Thermafrac(HPHT) and conventional Stimulation and Fracturing jobs.

- Job Supervisor for high frequency Aishwarya-Barmer Hill operations at Cairn Energy,India involving Broadband Precision with Coil tubing,Fracturing and Well testing at same time for stage fracs in horizontal wells.
- Ranked among top 50 HSE reporters of Asian Geomarket.
- Assistant Supervisor for the longest gravel pack job done for the esteemed client.
- Can pump and call Thermafrac jobs into high pressure high temperature wells.
- Reworked positions and workflow based on individual abilities and production targets.
- Ensured projects were completed according to approved time, quality and cost estimates.
- Delivered reports to district every time to detail project updates and likely completion dates, noting delays and causes.
- Supported field crews to maximize quality and work efficiency.
- Maintained zero site accidents and lost work days for the organisation.

June 2015 to November 2018

Schlumberger Asia Services Limited

Mumbai,Ahmedabad,Barmer,Assam

Field Specialist-1

- Attended Service Delivery Course at Middle East Learning Center at Abu Dhabi,UAE(Sept,2018).
- Specialized in HP Pumps, Blender and Hydration processes at Stimulation Vessel Ramya.
- Operated all equipment in multiple stimulation and fracturing jobs executed on Ramya vessel.
- Operated Blender in gravel pack jobs.

- Supervised rig floor activities during the stimulation, fracturing, water-pack, and gravel pack jobs.
- High Pressure supervisor for all kind of jobs executed on Ramya vessel.
- Mixing Lead for various stimulation chemical fluid system.
- Supervised the connection and retrieval of Coflexip hoses on Rigs.
- Very well equipped with the knowledge of vessel plumbing and flowback system.
- Executed Nitrogen pumping and lift jobs.
- Trained personnel for mixing procedures involved in Acid Blending and Acid Tank operations.
- Evaluated each staff member's strengths and assigned tasks based upon expertise and background.
- Communicated with all stakeholders on job milestones.
- Tracking of all parts and equipment used on each job site.
- Organized and optimized daily operations of crew on wellsite with consistent on-time delivery.

June 2014 to May 2015

Schlumberger Asia Services Limited

Mumbai, Ahmedabad, Barmer

Field Specialist-1

- Learned and operated various Fracturing Equipments on the jobs on land and offshore as well.
- Assisted the Job Supervisor several times at different locations and different types of jobs.
- Pumps operator at Barmer for horizontal fracturing jobs.
- Blender operator at Ahmedabad(Selan , ONGC) and Assam(HPHT) Jobs.
- Did the Fracturing jobs preparation for Oilex, Cairn Energy and Oil India.
- Prepared and reviewed operational reports.
- Overseen the maintenance and repair of machinery, equipment, and mechanical systems.
- Supported field crew to maximize quality and work efficiency.

October 2012 to May 2014

Schlumberger Asia Services Limited

Ahmedabad, Mumbai, Barmer

Field Specialist Trainee

- As trainee learning the Oil field basics and assisting on various Fracturing and Stimulation assets in base, onshore and offshore locations.
- Attended Service Delivery Course at Siberian Training Center at Tyumen, Russia (Feb-Mar, 2014).
- Performed various administrative functions, including filing paperwork, making inventories, tracking parts and spares, follow ups with third parties and vendors.

INTERESTS AND HOBBIES

- Playing sports like Cricket and indoor games like snooker, table tennis and chess.
- Reading Newspapers, Magazines and fiction novels
- Watching television and listening to soft music.